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UNIVERSITY COLLEGE OF SOCIAL SCIENCES & HUMANITIES
MOHANLAL SUKHADIA UNIVERSITY, UDAIPUR, (Raj.)

Prof. Sadhana Kothari
DEAN

No. UCSSH/Guest Faculty/2017/ 31L& Date: 21% July, 2017

To,

All Head/ Incharge of the Departments

University College of Social Sciences & Humanities
Mohanlal Sukhadia University

Udaipur.

Dear Sir/Madam,

You are requested to kindly make necessary arrangements for personal interview

for engaging the Guest Faculty on 24" July,2017 at 11:00 a.m. for the current session

and for your reference I am enclosing herewith the copy of the minutes of C.0.D. held
on 4th July, 2011 and letter No.F.( }YMLSU/Estt/Gr.I/2016/5321 dt. 24.08.2016
received from the Registrar, M.L. Sukhadia University, Udaipur for considering the
criteria for engaging Guest Faculties. The Guest Faculty may be engaged purely on the
Vacant Posts after assessing the workload as per the Registrar’s letter. In case any
Guest Faculty is being engaged without following guidelines the undersigned will not
responsible for any administrative/financial liability. For selectiqq «of Guest Faculty

kindly constitute the committee of Head and Senior Faculty member.

Further, you are also requested to kindly send the list of Guest Faculty Members
after finalization of the candidates to be engaged as Guest Faculty for the session 2017-
18 and obtain the administrative sanction from the Registrar, Mohanlal Sukhadia

University, Udaipur for the purpose of passing the bills as per the allocated budget.

Yours Sincerely,

DEAN



